UNITED
NATIONS CEDAW

Convention on the Elimination _
of All Forms of Discrimination CENERAL
against Women

CEDAW C/ SR. 307
23 February 1996

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN
Fi fteenth session
SUVMARY RECORD OF THE 307t h MEETI NG

Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 1 February 1996 at 4 p.m

Chai rperson: M. CORTI

CONTENTS

WAYS AND MEANS OF EXPEDI TI NG THE WORK OF THE COWM TTEE (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the
sessi on.

96- 80210 (E) /...



CEDAW C/ SR. 307
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.55 p.m

WAYS AND MEANS OF EXPEDI TI NG THE WORK OF THE COW TTEE (conti nued)

Report of Wrking Group 1 (CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG 1/ WP. 1 and CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG 1/ WP. 2 and
Add. 1)

1. Ms. BERNARD, speaking as Chairperson of Wirking Group 1, introduced the
first part of the latter's report (CEDAW C/ 1996/ W5 1/ WP. 1) and drew attention to
t he proposal contained in paragraph 2 to insert an additional paragraph in the
Committee's guidelines regarding the formand content of initial and subsequent
reports of States parties. Paragraph 7 (d) had been del et ed.

2. Ms. KHAN said that it was inappropriate that the alternate Western European
menber of the pre-session working group for the sixteenth session should be
Ms. Bustel o Garcia del Real

3. Ms. BERNARD said that Ms. Bustelo Garcia del Real had been the only expert
available to fill that position. 1In order to forestall a discussion on the
matter, however, it might be better to delete any reference to an alternate
menber for the Western European group.

4. Ms. ABAKA said that the report shoul d enphasize the inportance of the
cooperation and assi stance whi ch nenbers should receive fromthe Centre for
Human Rights and its New York Office. Such support had not al ways been
forthcom ng in the past.

5. Wth regard to paragraph 12, she woul d wel cone an expl anation of why it was
necessary for the Chairperson to attend the neetings of both the Conmm ssion on
Human Ri ghts and of the chairpersons of human rights treaty bodies.

6. The CHAI RPERSON said that the agendas of the nmeetings of the two bodies
were quite different. The purpose of the neeting of chairpersons of hunman
rights treaty bodies was sinply to exchange views and experiences, mainly with a
view to enhancing the status of such bodies within the United Nations system
The Conmi ssion on Human Rights, on the other hand, was the nost inportant forum
within the United Nations systemfor the discussion of human rights and an
entire week of its session was devoted to a consideration of the human rights of
worren. The Conmmi ssion received the reports of the various special rapporteurs
on human rights situations, including the report of the Special Rapporteur on

vi ol ence agai nst wonen.

7. Ms. GARCIA-PRINCE, referring to part 4 of the report, suggested that the
Committee should include in the agenda of its sixteenth session an item
concerning the procedure to be foll owed when the Committee knew that a State
party woul d not be sending representatives to introduce its periodic report at a
given session. It would be better if such reports were not included in the
Conmittee's agenda.

8. CEDAW C/ 1996/ WG 1/ WP. 1, as orally anmended. was adopt ed.



CEDAW C/ SR. 307
Engl i sh
Page 3

CEDAW ¢/ 1996/ WG, 1/ WP. 2 and Add. 1
Decision 1
9. Ms. JAVATE DE DIGS said that a specific nunber should be substituted for

the word "backl og" in paragraph 3 in order to underscore the magnitude of the
backl og of States parties' reports awaiting review

10. Followi ng a discussion in which the CHAI RPERSON, Ms. SINEA ORE S and
Ms. TALLAWY took part, Ms. BERNARD proposed that the word "increasing" should be
i nserted before "backl og"” in paragraph 3.

11. Decision 1, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

Decision 2

12. Ms. SCHOPP-SCHILLING said that she supported the decision, on the

under standi ng that the | anguage enployed in the | ast sentence to describe the
consensus reached at the Fourth Wrld Conference on Wnen was the sane as that
used in paragraph 230 (k) of the Beijing Declaration and Platform for Action.

13. M. BERNARD assured the Committee that the | anguage was the sane.

14. Decision 2 was adopted.

Decision 3

15. Decision 3 was adopted.

Decision 4

16. Ms. TALLAW said that the expression "constructive dialogue"” in the first
sentence of the decision was inappropriate and should be replaced by the words

"detailed sunmary of the discussions”.

17. Decision 4, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

Decision 5

18. After a discussion in which Ms. SCHOPP-SCHI LLING Ms. TIMOTHY and

Ms. SINEG ORA S took part, Ms. BERNARD suggested that decision 5 should be

del eted, since it had been decided el sewhere in the report that the Secretariat
woul d be requested to prepare an analysis of the question of reservations to the
Conventi on.

19. It was so deci ded.

Decision 6

20. Ms. SCHOPP-SCHILLING said that structural adjustment progranmmes shoul d be
i ncl uded under priority area 2 and, under priority area 7, disabled wonmen shoul d




CEDAW C/ SR. 307
Engl i sh
Page 4

be listed before elderly women. \Whatever agency or progranme addressed the
needs of minority wormen should al so be included sonewhere in the list.

21. Ms. QOUEDRAOXO suggested that a ninth priority area should be added for
rural wonen, in conjunction with FAQO

22. Ms. GARC A-PRINCE said that, under priority area 2, UNDP, which called
itself the anti-poverty agency, should be listed first. Wth regard to priority
area 6, UNI CEF had devel oped an entire nethodol ogy for wonen's enmpowernent, and
shoul d be included, along with UNI FEM

23. Ms. ABAKA suggested that | MF should be added to priority area 2.
24. Ms. BARE suggested that UNFPA shoul d be included under priority area 4.

25. Ms. KHAN said that the International Fund for Agricultural Devel opnent
(IFAD) was directly involved in many of the priority areas and should be |isted
al so, either under priority area 2 or in connection with rural wonen.

26. Ms. JAVATE DE DICS said that migration and the International O ganization
for Mgration (1OM, an intergovernnental body, should be added to priority
area 5. She suggested the addition of a tenth priority area dealing with

ref ugee and i ndi genous wonen.

27. M. TALLAW said that, although the list could not be exhaustive, since it
was intended to identify the priorities for future work of the Commttee inits
followup to the Beijing Platformfor Action, she agreed that rural wonen and
ref ugee and i ndi genous wonen shoul d be incl uded.

28. Ms. AQUIJ said that UNI CEF had done a great deal of work in the area of
protection of the girl child and, should therefore be added under priority
area 3.

29. Decision 6, as orally anended. was adopt ed.

Suggestion 1
30. Suggestion 1 was adopted.

Suggestion 2

31. Ms. SCHOPP-SCHILLING said that since neither part of the suggestion
appeared to be financially or technically feasible she would not support it.

32. M. TIMOTHY (Representative of the Secretary-General) said that if
suggestion 2 were adopted, it nust be without financial inplications.

33. M. TALLAWY, speaking with reference to paragraph 2, said that finance
could be sought for at |east one participant. She suggested that the Committee
shoul d address itself directly to the Conm ssion on the Status of Wmen since
the Secretariat had nmade it clear that it could not itself invite others to
participate in the Comm ssion's work.



CEDAW C/ SR. 307
Engl i sh
Page 5

34. Ms. CARTWRI GHT suggested the foll owi ng changes to the paragraphs:
paragraph 1 should read "that the Comm ssion on the Status of W men consi der
inviting two experts of CEDAWto participate as resource persons ...";
paragraph 2: the word "Chairperson” should be inserted in the fifth line after

the word "Comm ttee" and the rest of the sentence shoul d be del et ed.

35. Ms. SCHOPP-SCHILLING said that if the second paragraph was anmended as
suggested, she would be able to accept it.

36. Suggestion 2, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

Suggestion 3

37. Ms. BERNARD pointed out that the suggestion was intended to address the
Secretariat's concern with regard to outstanding reports by encouragi ng States
parties which had not already done so to submt a report.

38. M. TIMOTHY (Representative of the Secretary-General) said that she
understood the Committee wished to add the sentence "The Conmittee reiterates
its earlier proposal that whenever possible States parties should submt

conbi ned reports when nore than one report is overdue."

39. Ms. SCHOPP-SCHILLING said that she supported the text read out by
Ms. Tinothy, and that the Secretariat was responsible for ensuring States
parties submitted their reports.

40. Ms. TALLAW said that |egal advice should be sought with regard to the
conbi ni ng of reports.

41. Suggestion 3, as orally anended, was adopted.

The neeting rose at 6 p. m




